

COUNTY OF YOLO

Health and Human Services Agency

Community Services Action Board

Minutes

Date & Time: May 9th, 2023, 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Location: Yolo County HHSA 500 Jefferson Blvd, W Sacramento, CA, 95605

Organizer: Yolo County Health and Human Services Agency

Contact: Anisa Vallejo: (530) 661-2629

Members Attended		
Board Members Present:	Present	Absent
Maria Elena Alvillar – Low-income Representative		Х
Isaac Blackstock – District 1 Representative		Х
Andy Brothers – District 2 Representative	х	
Lisa Cruz – District 3 Representative	х	
Greta Eoff – District 5 Representative		Х
Vincent Olvera – Low-income/Veterans Representative		х
Irma Rodriguez – Private Sector Representative		Х
Roz Stone – Private Sector Representative	х	
Board Staff Present:		
Jacob Baker – Yolo HHSA Analyst		Х
Kerrie Covert – Yolo HHSA Program Coordinator	х	
Duncan McMartin – Yolo HHSA Analyst	х	
Anisa Vallejo – Yolo HHSA Manger I	х	
Members of Public/Providers Present:		
Charlotte Baur – Fourth and Hope Ops Manager	х	
Amar Pickens – Fourth and Hope CO	х	
Bill Manosh – Fourth and Hope Site Manager	х	
Rich Harrison – Member of public	X	

The meeting was brought to order at 4:38 p.m. by Andy Brothers.

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance, Introductions and Community Updates: Andy Brothers
 - Andy Brothers welcomed attendees, led members in the pledge of allegiance, and led introductions of board members and staff.
- 2. Introductions and Community Updates: Andy Brothers
 - Isaac Blackstock District 1 Representative: Absent

- Andy Brothers District 2 Representative: Hi, from Davis. Only announcement is that the public emergency has ended.
- Lisa Cruz District 3 Representative: no updates
- Greta Eoff District 5 Representative: Absent.
- Maria Elena Alvillar Low- income Representative: Absent.
- Vincent Olvera Low-Income/Veterans Representative: Absent.
- Roz Stone Community-Based Organization Representative: no updates
- Irma Rodriguez Community-Based Organization Representative: Absent.
- Anisa Vallejo HHSA Manager I Board Staff. Update on CSBG priorities
- Jacob Baker HHSA Analyst Board Staff: no updates
- Pamela Boss Program Manager Yolo County Children's Alliance: no updates
- Duncan McMartin HHSA Analyst Board Staff: no updates
- Kerrie Covert HHSA Program Manager: no updates
- 3. Public Comments: No Comments.
- 4. Approval of the 5/9/23 Agenda was postponed due to a lack of a quorum
- 5. Approval of the 2/14/23 minutes was postponed due to a lack of a quorum
- 6. Approval of the 4/11/23 minutes was postponed due to a lack of a quorum
- 7. CSBG Provider Presentation: Fourth and Hope Staff
 - The Fourth and Hope staff introduced themselves and stated their organization offers many different programs and is faith based. They began by focusing on E Beamer and their success stories. They gave an overview of their programs and that their mission is primarily as a safety net to provide client services.
 - They offer emergency shelters, housing and treatment services and is Yolo Counties largest emergency shelter. In 2021 they added case management, transportation, and outreach services including a HOST Team that does street outreach. They have an overview of emergency shelter outcomes, including 280 emergency shelter placements and 93,000 meals provided to clients.
 - They shared a video from Doug Zeck, Executive Director of Fourth and Hope showing development of the E Beamer project and some of the facilities. Highlights included the new 61 bed facility and additional treatment services. Doug thanked their supporters. They responded to questions about storage, and they do provide storage lockers, and that all beds are filled most nights.
 - They provided an overview of the services at Walters House. They served 233 people and provided 528 referrals They responded to a question that all clients have a mental health condition as a basis, and they must be stable to benefit from services. They also answered questions on medication administration and how that works.
 - The presenters provided an overview of Permanent Supportive Housing and attaining housing stability, including enrollment decisions. Transitional/Sober Living successes included 49 clients in permanent housing and 73 in a sober living environment. They also gave an overview of the Family Bridge Housing project and that can connect to CalWORKS Housing Support, and an overview of Hub of Hope 7-acre campus supported through \$35 million in funding and 30+ partners.

• They answered a question on turnover and the process, and when and where people move to. They closed the presentation by sharing a video clip from a lady who is moving into a new place and is very happy and appreciative, and shared a needs list, volunteers, and how people can help. Also answered a question on how units are distributed and assigned, and infrastructure and safety.

8. CAP Subcommittee Update: Anisa Vallejo

- Subcommittee met in April. Staff went to events, email, social media, and board outreach for survey distribution. 145 surveys completed, more diverse than last year.
- A brief overview of the demographics and affiliations were presented, and the different categories of services that were deemed important form the surveys that were averaged for priority.
- Rankings in order were housing, employment, education, and emergency assistance. The board were informed that the subcommittee had recommended all 4 priorities for the 23/24 year.
- A question was answered about how programs are identified and funded, and there was a recommendation that for future surveys to include mental health and substance abuse. There was also a short discussion on the use of the term 'low-income' in the survey.

9. Review and Approve CAP Program Priorities was postponed due to a lack of a quorum

10. Q1 Performance Measure Report: Anisa Vallejo

• Anisa discussed Q1 performance measures for Fourth and Hope. Highlighted program goals versus actual performance. No questions were asked. YCCA will be covered at the next meeting.

11. Adjourn 5:50 p.m.: Andy Brothers

• Next Meeting: Tuesday – June 13th, 2023, from 4:30p.m.-6:00p.m in Woodland.